
From: Schultz, Josie M - DNR 
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 4:57 PM 
To: R. Scott Powell; Andy Skwierawski 
Cc: Lee Amundson 
Subject: 1404 S Webster Site Investigation 02-05-514372 
 
Good Afternoon Scott & Andy, 
 
Thank you for the conversation this afternoon to discuss the 1404 S Webster Site and what additional 
investigation is recommended prior to closure. I have summarized my recommendations below, based 
on my cursory review of the SIR: 

• A conceptual site model (CSM) should be put together for the site. 

• I recommend additional soil sampling, particularly in the shallow interval to delineate 
contamination at SB-3. Soil sampling should also be performed in any additional areas identified 
by the CSM. 

• I recommend further off-site groundwater delineation as there is an ES exceedance right on the 
property line at MW-2. 

• Historic analytical data from the Knothole Books Site, BRRTS # 03-05-002199, should be included 
in future submittals.  

• 1324 S Webster delineated the detections of CVOCs at SB-102 and SB-104, and these results are 
included in the 3/3/2020 AC 99 tracked to the Village of Allouez Site, BRRTS # 07-05-585202. 
These results should also be included in future submittals. 

• An emerging contaminant scoping statement needs to be submitted for the site.  
 
A supplemental site investigation workplan (SIWP) should be submitted prior to performing the 
recommended additional investigation. If you would like a formal review with approval letter provided, I 
recommend the SIWP be submitted with a fee for DNR review. 
 
Please let me know if you would like to discuss anything further. 
 
Thank you, 
Josie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Josie M. Schultz 

Hydrogeologist  – Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
110 S. Neenah Avenue, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 
Cell Phone: 920-366-5685 
Josie.Schultz@Wisconsin.gov 
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